Page 1 of 2

Eric Fryson ’ \ ZOZ?Z,WK

From: Lacey, Kimberly A. [kimberly.lacey@bingham.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 4:04 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Ce: Ferenchak, Brett P.

Subject: Request of 360networks (USA) inc. to Surrender its Authorizations
Attachments: 360networks (USA) inc Request to Surrender Authorization (FL) 110712.pdf

Attached for electronic filing, please find the attached Request of 360networks (USA) inc. to Surrender its
Authorizations. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

a.  Persons responsible for this filing:

Jean L. Kiddoo

Brett P. Ferenchak

Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20006

Tel: (202) 373-6000

Fax: (202) 373-6001

Email: jean.kiddoo@bingham.com
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com

b.  No docket number
c.  Filed on behalf of: 360networks (USA) inc.
d. Total pages: 3

e. Brief Description: Request of 360networks (USA) inc. to Surrender its Authorizations

Print Less —> Go Green

Kimberly A. Lacey

Counsel

T202,373.6288

F 202.373.6001
kimberly,lacey@bingham.com
BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006-1806

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is
considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review,
use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prehibited except by or on behalf of
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements,

we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not

intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of

avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being

delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and NP AL T e e
may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without =~~~ - ' 7 ©ibn
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our prior written consent.
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Jean L. Kiddoo

Brett P. Ferenchak
Jjean.kiddoo@bingham.com
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com

November 7, 2012
By Electronic Filing

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

filings@psc.state.fl.us

(20232 -7

Re: Request of 360networks (USA) inc. to Surrender its Authorizations
Dear Ms. Cole:

360networks (USA) inc. (“360networks™), by its undersigned counsel, hereby voluntarily
surrenders its CLEC Certificate No. 7665 and any authorization to provide interexchange
services (360networks formerly held IXC Certificate No. 7297) (the “Authorizations™).
360networks, therefore, requests that the Commission cancel 360networks’
Authorizations and withdraw all tariffs on file with the Commission, effective
immediately or as soon as the Commission can take such action.

360networks does not provide intrastate telecommunications services in Florida and has
no plans to do so in the future. 360networks, therefore, no longer requires its
Authorizations. Because 360networks does not serve any customers or have any active
telecommunications operations in Florida, 360networks respectfully submits that the
surrender of its Authorizations and withdrawal of its tariff(s) is reasonable and necessary
and will not be disruptive to the present or future public interest, convenience and
necessity.

Questions regarding this filing should be directed to:

Jean L. Kiddoo Jill Sandford
Brett P. Ferenchak Associate General Counsel
Bingham McCutchen LLP Zayo Group, LLC

360 Hamilton Avenue
White Plains, NY 10601
914-421-7585 (tel)
914-421-6793 (fax)

jill.sandford@zayo.com

2020 K Street, N.W.,, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20006-1806
202-373-6000 (tel)
202-373-6001 (fax)

jean.kiddoo@bingham.com
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com

A/75246959.1 ‘RE .1? 5 2 9

FPeC-Cennls

S10H CLERK


mailto:filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:brett.ferenchak@bingham.com
mailto:jean.kiddoo@bingham.com

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
November 7, 2012
Page 2

Questions or inquiries regarding any outstanding regulatory obligations of 360networks
should be directed to:

Tim Gentry

Corporate Controller

Zayo Group, LLC

400 Centennial Parkway, Suite 200
Louisville, CO 80027
303-381-4662 (tel)

303-226-5922 (fax)
tim.gentry(@zayo.com

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing. Should you have any questions regarding this
filing, please do not hesitate to contact Brett P. Ferenchak at 202-373-6697.

Respectfully submitted,

Bk ¥ Teamellde

Jean L. Kiddoo
Brett P. Ferenchak

Counsel to 360networks (USA) inc.

AJ75246959.1
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STATE OF COLORADO

R WO U

COUNTY OF BOULDER
VERIFICATION

I, Scott E. Beer, am Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of Zayo Group, LLC
and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”); that I am authorized to make this Verification
on behalf of the Company; that the foregoing filing was prepared under my direction and

supervision; and that the contents are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information,

Scott E. Beer

and belief,

Zayo Group, LLC

-
Sworn and subscribed before me this '7 ¥ day of Novfmber, 2?%" :
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My commission expires
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